

Thomas H. Brush

Attorney at Law

12A Carriage Lane

Charleston, SC 29407

Phone: 843-766-5576

Fax: 843-766-9152

Cell: 843-708-4402

Email: tbrush@brushlawfirm.com

I have an interest in teaching as and Adjunct and working toward a full time teaching position. I have experience in teaching Business Law and Real Estate Law, but am willingly to teach Wills, Trust and Estates, Contracts, Business Associations, Real Estate Transactions, Bankruptcy, and Land Use Planning.

Education

1976-1979	University of South Carolina Columbia, SC	Juris Doctor
1973-1976	University of Georgia Athens, GA	B.A. Political Science Minor: U.S. History

Work Experience

1980-Present	Brush & Lanning f/k/a Brush Law Firm	Charleston, SC
--------------	--------------------------------------	----------------

General Law Practice with special emphasis on:

Business Law

Collections

Foreclosures

Probate

Real Estate.

Insured Closing Agent for Chicago Title Insurance

South Carolina Counsel for One Main Financial, Springleaf Financial Services, 1st Franklin Finance, Republic Finance and Lendmark Financial

Teaching Experience

2003 – Present The Citadel School of Business
 Charleston, SC

Courses: Principals of Real Estate Law, Business Law

1992- Present Sertoma International Senior Certified Trainer
 Kansas City, MO

1993- 2002 Sertoma International Director, Training Trainers

Seminars: Public Speaking, Motivational Speaking, Trainer the Trainer, Fundraising, Leadership and Accountability

Writing

Co Authored Mortgage Section of South Carolina Jurisprudence

Co Authored Training Manual for Sertoma International

Service

1980 – Present Olde Charlestowne Sertoma Club

1999 – Present International Board Member Sertoma International

2002-2003 Sertoma International President

1985 – Present South Carolina Football Officials Association (SCFOA)

2000 – Present Review Board Member, District 8, SCFOA

2009 –Present Assistant Director, District 8, SCFOA

2013 – 2015 Director, District 8, SCFOA

